UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
Undergraduate Council
Agenda for January 9", 2012

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council

FROM: Tom Pluckhahn, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, January 9", at 3:00 p.m. in SVC 5012

1. Welcome

2. Approval of November 28", 2011 meeting minutes

3. Announcements

a. Volunteers for Vice-Chairperson

4.a.

2. CCJ4651 — Drugs and Crime (re-table)

ess
v Syllabus Guidelines

b. College of Public Health Minimum GPA Increase

c. Review Assignments

i. New Courses

1
2.
3.
4
5

6.

EML4702 — Fluid Dynamics Il

LDR3231 - Leadership in a Political Context

LDR3216 — Leadership and Social Change

LDR3115 — Contemporary Issues in Leadership

MHS4XX6 — Applied Behavioral Analysis in Autism and Development
Disabilities

SPC4701 - Intercultural Communication

ii. Curriculum Changes

1.
2.
3.

Certificate in National and Competitive Intelligence
Changes to Women’s Studies Major
Changes to Requirements for English Honors

4. Revised Curriculum for the BM in Acoustic and Electronic Composition
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